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Gekopieerd uit de bestandscatalogus Early microscopes:

Compound and simple microscope

1750-1800

signed: Jan Paauw Jr. fecit.
The parts of this instrument (except the base for the microscope), are stored in a wooden, fish-skin covered case (6x24x15). The main parts of the microscope consist of: an optical tube (made from pasteboard, wooden mounts, a blackened bone eyecup, and covered in fish-skin), a brass stand and a wooden oval base. The optical tube contains an eyepiece, diaphragm, field lens and objective. The arms carrying the body tube, the stage and the substage mirror all hinge backwards, the arm for the body tube also swivels in the horizontal plane. Coarse focusing by moving the arm with the body tube up or down with a bracket and clamp. Fine focusing with a screw. The circular stage has a lobe with a hole in it for the accessories.

The accessories comprise: 5 objectives for compound configuration (numbered 1 to 5, four of these have bone dust caps), 6 objectives for simple configuration, 2 lieberkuhnlenses, arm to attac h the body tube and lenses to the pillar, arm to attach the simple lenses to the pillar, spring stage, talc-box, tweezers, stage forceps, black/white stage, 2 glass sliders, 4 glass stage inserts, 2 paper diaphragms for the mirror, screw for fixing the pillar to a casual wooden plank, loupe,  2 small lenses (that fit in the optical tube just over the diaphragm), [bone handle for a loupe].

With the microscope belong 4 bone sliders, a brass-and-glass wet-cell and a manual with an illustration of this microscope.

In the manual Paauw writes that he thinks that Cuff currently makes the best microscope suited for many purposes, i.e., the single and double aquatic microscope. Therefore he copied that model ‘with a few changes’. Comparing the illustration of Paauw’s microscope in the manual with the illustration of Cuff’s aquatic microscope in the fourth edition of George Adams’ Micrographia Illustrata (London, 1771), the only visible differences are a small tube beneath the stage to support accessories and the position of the screw for fine focusing. Paauw put the latter at the bottom of the pillar, whereas Cuff had it near the top.

In the case there is also a hand-written list, which states the magnifications of the five lenses for the compound microscope. The list is headed: ‘5 vergrootglazen van P: Patroni’, but clearly the name has been rather disorderly rewritten over a flawed beginning reading ‘Paa’. As these lenses fit exactly in the frame and the number of lenses agrees with the number mentioned in Paauw’s manual, there is no reason to think that the lenses in the case were made by anyone else than Paauw (or his usual lens-grinder). 

